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MEMORANDUM

TO: City Council
FROM: Jesse VanderZanden, City Manager
MEETING DATE: January 10, 2022

SUBJECT TITLE: Oregon Latinos in Local Government

PURPOSE

Staff is seeking Council approval of a city-sponsored membership in the Oregon Latinos in Local
Government, a recently formed organization that is an official chapter of the Local Government
Hispanic Network of ICMA.

BACKGROUND:

The City is already a member of ICMA and enjoys the benefits thereof. This membership focuses
on advancement of Latino professionals in local government and the promotion of cultural
awareness for local government employees who serve communities with a significant Latino
population, which comprise approximately 23% of Forest Grove’s population. It would also allow
employee participation on a more focused and local level with neighboring cities, not just at the
national level.

COUNCIL GOALS AND OBJECTIVES:

This membership supports Council Goal 1 to “Support DEI in the delivery of City services and
operations.” It also supports all three objectives under Goal 1 centered on training, assessment
and hiring practices. Additionally, several area local governments recently joined including
Hillsboro, Lake Oswego, Tigard, Tualatin, and Washington County.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The fiscal impact would be $550/year. While not currently in the budget, there are sufficient
revenues to cover this year’s expenditure. The membership fee would be included annually in
subsequent budgets. The membership will be managed and coordinated by the Program
Coordinator.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council approve the resolution authorizing membership in the OLLG.

ATTACHMENTS:
e Flyer: Oregon Latinos in Local Government
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